
From: 
To: 

CC: 
Sent: 
Subject: 

Burke, Dennis (USAAZ) 
Scheel, Ann (USAAZ); Hernandez, Rachel (USAAZ); Sherwood, Robert (USAAZ) [Contractor]; 
Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ) 
Hernandez, Norma (USAAZ) 
3/11/2011 5:15:26 PM 
Fw: FYI 

From: Burke, Dennis (USAAZ) 
Sent: Friday, March 11, 2011 05:13 PM 
To: Clemens, Shelley (USAAZ); Evans, John (USAAZ) 3; Figueroa, Jesse (USAAZ); Jefferson, Timothy (USAAZ) 
Subject: Fw: FYI 

We have strange jobs. 

From: Burke, Dennis (USAAZ) 
Sent: Friday, March 11, 2011 05:12 PM 
To:1 	 DHS 
Subject: Re: FYI 

Its the Stepmother. Spent 2 his w her and the Father yesterday. I went thru the evidence showing how it was an impossible 
theory. At the end, the Father turned to me and said "my gut still says it was a dirty agent." 

From: LOPEZ, MARCO A (CHIEF OF STAFF) [mailtoi 	OHS 
Sent: Friday, March 11,2011 04:59 PM 
To: Burke, Dennis (USAAZ) 
Subject: FYI 

He gave a great overview of the 2008/2011 overview. 

First question out was from KGUN 9 about agent Terry. He said that he wanted to follow-up on allegations that Terry was set-up to be killed 
by BP because he was a kind of whistle-blower. 

Cl blew up and went after the reporter saying that he had not heard that and that it was popaustrouse (sic) and irresponsible to repeat such a 
wild allegation. He told him that he wanted evidence and that he needed to have the reporter give it to Melanie Roe. Then he went onto 
criticize the type of reporting. Reporter stated that he got that info from Terry's parents. Cl then stated that he wanted the evidence on tape 
and again he repeated how disgusted he was with the reporter. 
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